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Malave, Erin
From: Tina Perdomo [tina@fhdrealestate.com]
Sent: Monday, August 23, 2010 4:02 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: ADDRESS CHANGES
Importance: High
Dear Sirs:

The following LLC's need an updated location and mailing address to 427 S. Matanzas Avenue, Tampa, FL
33609. Please let me know if you should have any questions.

FLORIDA HOME DEALS, LLC —+=0B000erIRoe

BYRNE CONSULTING GROUP,LLC - LO7000008578
BYRNE FAMILY HOLDINGS, LLC - 4000000008k
BYRNE CAPITAL, LLC -eo800800006

BCG HOLDINGS GROUP, LLC - =860000+0020=
MARTINS FAMILY HOLDINGS, LLC " Heuituotty—

U .

The only Manager on these LLC's is Kevin Byrne. He too, should have the 427 S. Matanzas Avenue,
Tampa, FL 33609. Phone number 813-231-1504. Thank you!

Sincerely,

Tina Perdomo

Florida Home Deals, LLC
3309 W Bay to Bay Blvd
Tampa, FL 33629

813-321-1539 Office
Confidentiality and Statements:
This message, along with any attachments, may be confidential and legally privileged. If you are not

the intended recipient of this message, please destroy it and notify the sender of the error by
return e-mail. ‘ ‘

.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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